

Jabbar Clarke, RN

Jan 2020 - May 2021

Working online to complete the BSN program by May 2021

Register Nurse (RN)

Summary

Compassionate Register nurse with experience in a level 1 trauma hospital. I am skilled in providing exceptional care to a diverse patient population. Specialized in delivering complex critical nursing care to adult patients at Intensive Care Units and Stepdown units. Recognized for providing exceptional quality service. ACLS and BLS certified.

EXPERIENCE

Swedish Covenant Hospital, Chicago, IL — RN

Dec 2020 – Feb 2021

Worked in ICU/SDU/COVID PCU

St. Mary's Medical Center ICU/SDU/Neuro, West Palm Beach, FL — RN

May 2019 – Dec 2020

St. Mary's Hospital is a Level 1 trauma hospital

Worked in ICU/SDU/Neuro

- Provided patient care, performed assessments, and interventions at a 10-bed ICU unit for trauma and post-surgical patients. Also, on a 36 SDU/ICU/Neuro unit for trauma and Critical care patients
- Assessed patients' condition, notified physicians of clinical changes as well as prepared and implemented patient care plans.
- Monitored vital signs, adequacy of ventilation, and levels of consciousness and pain.
- Administered medications as determined by the patient's condition (IV, Sub-Q, etc.)
- Communicated the patient's condition to family members in a compassionate and non-technical manner.
- Drips range from Dexmedetomidine, heparin, amiodarone, Diltiazem, Nicardipine, and Etc.

EDUCATION

Palm Beach State College, Lake Worth, FL — ASN degree

Jan 2018 - Dec 2019

Received Degree from PBSC with an ASN degree in Nursing

Palm Beach State College, Lake Worth, FL — BSN degree

202 Cordoba Circle
Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411
(561) 704-5286 Akari10711@gmail.com

SKILLS

- ER
- Triple lumen CVP
- AV fistulas
- Bedside monitoring
- Cerner documentation
- Patient/family education
- Communication
- Decision making
- Collaboration

CERTIFICATIONS

Register Nurse #9529097

ALCS/ BLS/ CPR

Critical Care

LANGUAGES

English